

Sean Lyons • Austin

Sean Lyons has practiced as a plaintiff's lawyer for more than 20 years. He has tried dozens of cases to verdict. He is a member of the Texas, Oklahoma, New Mexico and Hawaii bars and has practiced in several federal district courts and the Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals. He represents clients from nearly every state and has litigated individual cases in eleven states. He has made state and national headlines by winning record breaking settlements against the United States (DEA and INS) on behalf of injured Mexican immigrants. He was Chair of the Fen-Phen Plaintiffs' Steering Committee in Bexar County (San Antonio). He recently argued a successful appeal before the Supreme Court of Hawaii, a small step in HendlerLaw's decade long fight on behalf of banana plantation workers exposed to dangerous levels of DBCP, a toxic pesticide.

Focus Areas: mesothelioma/asbestos exposure, product liability, pharmaceuticals and medical devices, civil rights, government liability and medical negligence.

EDUCATION

University of Texas School of Law – Doctor of Jurisprudence – May 1994
The American University – Bachelor of Arts – May of 1991 (Cum Laude)

PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT

Hendler Lyons Flores, (formerly HendlerLaw) – Partner 2009-present
Mueller Law – Associate 2003-2009
Law Office of Sean Lyons – Sole Proprietor 2002-2003
Lyons & Rhodes, PC – Associate 1997-2002
The Law Office of Karl Bayer – Of Counsel 1995-1996
The United States District Court, Southern District of Texas, Hon. Filemon B. Vela
Federal District Clerk 1994-1995

HONORS AND ASSOCIATIONS:

- Board Certified in Personal Injury Trial Law by the Texas Board of Legal Specialization
- American Association for Justice (AAJ), Leaders' Forum
- Texas Trial Lawyers Association, Director
- San Antonio Trial Lawyers Association, President 2003
- Texas Lawyers' Committee on Civil Rights (no longer active), Director
- Honorary Lawyer of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Mexico, through the Consulate General in San Antonio
- Trial Lawyers College, Dubois, Wyoming—Graduate, Class of 2007